

SP Coalition Sub - Committee - Measuring & Sharing Outcomes March 17, 2022 Meeting Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT:	MEMBERS ABSENT:
*Suzanna Juarez-Williamson, RUHS - BH	Alisa Lemke, Inland SoCal United Way
*Amy Hyong, RUHS - PH	B Hernandez, Inland SoCal United Way
*Joseline Franco, RUHS - PH	Cynthia Prewitt, Carolyn E. Wylie Center
*Lily Gallegos, RUHS - BH	Gladys Lee, AATF
Christy Mota, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Greg Rodriguez, Supervisor V. Manuel Perez
Krystal Silguero, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Larry Bellanich, Deserts Sands Unified
Melinda (Mindy) McFarland, RUHS - BH PEI	Michael Ropchack, Hemet Unified School District
Miriam Resendiz, RUHS - BH PEI	Shannon Vargas, Hemet Unified School District
Rebecca Antillon, RUHS - Public Health	Tanya Humphrey, Black Women's Leadership Forum
	Sona Ardeshna, RUHS - BH Evaluations

*Sub-committee co-chair

I. F/U on previous action items: Data Briefs review.

• Briefs are currently in review process.

II. April SPC Quarterly Meeting Discussion:

- Invited Rebecca Antillon who is a co-chair for the Upstream Committee to discuss how we can show how the upstream approach to suicide prevention can be important.
- Some sources for data that were discussed in previous meeting are:
 - \circ ACES
 - Inland SoCal data
 - o 211 Basic Needs data
 - o DPSS data
 - o First 5
 - CANS offers information on children measures, risk behaviors, child safety, caregiver needs and strengths and overall family.
 - Local health plans
- Rebecca suggest identifying what we would like our members to understand about resiliency and the upstream focus to better understand the data that we would like to share.
- Lily suggest looking at prevention and early intervention programs currently in place and view their measures to see the outcomes of these programs in Riverside County and to show what



we are already doing and how it is promoting resiliency. She shares that having this information to show the progress of these programs and how they have been working will demonstrate how we can also work on suicide prevention efforts.

- Mindy suggest highlighting partnerships currently in place.
- Suggestions for PP slideshow:
 - Education slide sharing the impact of ACES and what it does to long term health.
 - Why upstream approaches are effective and how it can reduce suicidal behavior.
 - Highlight pre and post measures from different programs.
 - Talk about current programs in place and their impact.
 - Speakers presentation
 - Resources at the end of the slideshow on building resiliency.

III. Other Matters:

• SPC website is continuing to be worked out, Mindy will share any information as it is received from leadership.

IV. Action Items:

- Suzanna and research team will put together some slides to highlight pre and post measures for Caregivers Support and CBITS programs.
- Mindy will work on slides to share information on what we are currently doing in the county to increase resiliency and what each individual can do.

V. Next Meeting:

• Thursday, April 21, 2022 9:00am - 10:00am

* Next Suicide Prevention Coalition Quarterly Meeting

• Wednesday, April 27th 9am - 11am